Yes I am able to attend. Andrew 

From: Gay Sandie [mailto:Sandie.Gay@wm.hee.nhs.uk] On Behalf Of NSHCS
Sent: 14 September 2015 11:51
To: Alison.Charig@porthosp.nhs.uk; Grant.Robinson@wales.nhs.uk; Helena.Edlin@cmft.nhs.uk; Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery); teresa.robinson@uhbristol.nhs.uk
Cc: Kirby Alexandra; Noble Tiffany; Theresa Fail 
Subject: Confirmation of requirement please for Vascular Science OSFA resit

Dear Alison, Grant, Helena, Andrew and Theresa

Thank you for letting us know of your availability to assess at the Vascular Science OSFA resit.  This is to confirm that we will need your help.  
 
To increase the confidence and defensibility of the judgements that are made within each station, assessors will work in pairs. In each pair, assessors will be asked to assess the trainee or trainees over one or more stations, up to a maximum of four stations for specialisms with a single trainee. 
 
We will be sending the detail of the stations that you will be assessing plus further guidance but wanted to let you know the details of the day to enable you to book travel and accommodation (if required):
 
Day: Tuesday 29 September
Arrival time: 9.30am
Finish time: approx. 2.00pm
 
The above duration includes an exam board meeting which is scheduled immediately after the circuit finishes – from 1pm-2.00pm; all assessors and the PL form the panel.  As there is only 1 trainee taking the resit, we don’t anticipate the Exam Board meeting taking too long; hence the approximate finish time.
 
Please read the attached guidance before booking travel and accommodation (accommodation by prior agreement only please).  
 
We apologise for the short notice and would be grateful if you could confirm your acceptance and attendance by return email by Wednesday 16 September at the latest.
 
Many thanks 
 
Best regards
Education and Assessment Team
 
National School of Healthcare Science
Health Education West Midlands
St Chads Court | 213 Hagley Road | Edgbaston | Birmingham | B16 9RG
W. www.nshcs.org.uk
Twitter: www.twitter.com/nshcs 
 
Stay up to date by following HEE on Facebook and Twitter.


Best regards
Sandie

Sandie Gay 
Education Development Specialist 

National School of Healthcare Science
Health Education West Midlands
St Chads Court | 213 Hagley Road | Birmingham | B16 9RGT
T: 0121 695 2329
E: sandie.gay@wm.hee.nhs.uk
W: www.nshcs.org.uk | www.genomicseducation.hee.nhs.uk 
Twitter: www.twitter.com/nshcs | www.twitter.com/genomicsed 

Stay up to date by following HEE on Facebook and Twitter.
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